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September 16, 2015

TO: Law and Justice Interim Committee
FROM: Rachel Weiss
RE: September 28-30 meeting and Shelby tour

The Law and Justice Interim Committee (LJIC) meets again in Helena on September 28-30. On
September 28, the LJIC will take an educational tour of the Crossroads Correctional Center in
Shelby. The LJIC will depart for Shelby from the Capitol at 8 a.m. on Monday.

On Tuesday and Wednesday 29-30, the LJIC will meet in Room 102 of the Capitol starting at 8
a.m. each day.

The tentative meeting agenda and information related to the Shelby tour are included in this
meeting packet, along with other materials related to the agenda topics. Please bring the packet
with you to Helena. You will also find online versions of most documents at the LJIC website:
www.leg.mt.gov/ljic.

In addition to the tentative agenda and the Shelby tour information, the meeting packet includes
materials for two committee issues that will be discussed. Those issues are eyewitness
identification model polices and best practices (yellow papers) and public intoxication challenges
facing local governments (pink papers). 

Don't hesitate to contact me with any questions. My email is rweiss@mt.gov and my phone
number is 406-444-5367.
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